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Request Details

Additional Details
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 6:38 PM
To: Judy McGuire
Subject: 105 Keefer St - Rezoning Update

With thanks to Ned Jacobs....

The Institute for Environmental Learning 
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Neighbourhoods for a Sustainable Vancouver 

Re: Chinatown Historic Area - Text Amendment and related policies for HA-1 and HA-1A 
Districts Schedule 
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City of Vancouver 
Department of Planning 
555 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC 
 
 
Hello Planners, Mayor and Councilors, 
 
Re : 105 Keefer Street Proposal: 
 
A few comments on Beedie Group’s plans for its Keefer/ Columbia building: 
 
The Players :  
 
A little research indicates Beedie Group’s expertise lies primarily in the construction 
low-rise, concrete buildings common to industrial parks, Recently the company 
added a handful of suburban townhouse projects to its portfolio, perhaps indicating 
a shift to the more profitable Vancouver residential real estate business. Although a 
long-established Vancouver business, Beedie Group lacks both experience and 
credibility in the condo tower form. 
 
Merrick Architecture, on the other hand, would seem to be a good match for the site. 
As stated on its website, the company’s philosophy reads, "It's about respecting 
people and our planet - contextual-design architecture that acknowledges its 
surroundings and, within this realm, seeks to enhance both community and 
environment...”    
 
Unfortunately, little of what was presented at their recent open house showed 
evidence of any “contextual” enhancement of either community or environment; 
neither siting of building, nor its architecture acknowledged “surroundings” to any 
significant let alone interesting degree. 
 
Like many area residents, I was quite shocked at the extent to which the Sun Yat-sen 
Garden’s primacy in this location was disregarded. Beyond some scant attention to 
shadowing and a roof garden best typified as an after-thought and a prime example 
of Arthur Ericksen’s comment on condo towers with “party hats”, Merrick’s 
architecture demonstrated little or no acknowledgment of its very important 
neighbour. 
 
The Area & Building : 
 
It is particularly critical to protect the area’s parklands, given Council’s relentless 
drive to increase East Vancouver residential density and its concomitant inability to 
add necessary park space. Recently established parks (Trillium and Andy 
Livingstone) are primarily astro-turf covered Regional Athletic Fields. What is 
needed is more of what is bizarrely termed “passive park” space.  Any and all such 
pre-existing spaces should be protected. 
 
According to the much-contested DTES  LAPP,  the proposed building is “within 
mandate” for density and height. However, neither planners nor Council are  
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required by law to build to allowable maximum height or density. In some cases 
restraint is the more appropriate response. This is one of them. 
 
 
Some suggestions for Beedie building :  
 
- Structure (building #1?) facing Sun Yat-sen Garden should be in proportion/no 
higher than the tiled roof/gate it faces.  It should be stepped back, rising to a final 
height equal to that of its eastern neighbour, the Keefer Block.  That height (Keefer 
Block) should delineate the maximum height of the entire project. 
 
-  The western façade should reflect and enhance the relationship between the two 
buildings both architecturally and spatially. There is potential here to create a kind 
of public “boulevard” between the two buildings. 
 
Building should be sited to mirror the “setback” of Sun Yat-sen, ie., more public 
space and less private. 
 
Consider diverting traffic to create a “linear park” between the two sites. 
 
- West-facing façade should draw on classical Chinese architecture for materials, 
proportion and palette; plaster, white/off-white, dark wood, dark green or 
black/grey tiles; natural, SUSTAINABLE materials. East Asian architecture can be 
quite compatible with the current fad for regurgitated mid-century Modern; 
remainder of building can incorporate contemporary yet complementary elements. 
 
-  Design of Beedie’s rooftop garden should be a collaborative process between 
Merrick and Sun Yat-sen. 
 
- The project as a whole should be designed as a set of “steps”; ie., the building at 
corner should be respect the height of Sun Yat-sen entrance; easternmost height to 
be defined by Keefer Block. The central tower should be eliminated altogether or no 
higher than its Keefer Block neighbour. The developer/architect can maintain the 
crenellated southern profile within a shorter “envelope”.   
 
- No shadowing of Garden, as it can affect sustainability of various plantings. 
 
 
The Process : 
 
I learned of this development through the DTES list the city maintains, but received 
no other notification. When commenting to both architect and city planner about 
lack of input until this very late stage, both mentioned on a year-long process of 
consultation.  This apparently boiled down to a series of meetings with Sun Yat-sen 
Gardens. A wider net was never cast. 
 
This truncated “public consultation” process mirrors Council’s repeated disregard 
for what is an essential component of civil society. Public consultation is not a nasty  
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if necessary exchange with non-developers, nor is it something to be endured and 
gotten through as quickly as is possible. 
 
As a 40-year resident of Strathcona whose daily walks include Sun Yat-sen’s public 
park and Chinatown, I can only wonder where someone like myself fits into this 
limited, institution-to-institution process.  I did not self-select out; lack of 
involvement reflects lack of information and City Hall’s increasingly narrow 
definitions of who and what constitutes community. Multi-lingual paperwork about 
this development and relevant meeting dates should have gone into every mail slot 
between Cambie and Campbell, and Alexander and Terminal. This is the population 
directly affected by any changes to Sun Yat-Sen and its surroundings. 
 
 
City Hall believes it’s creating a “green” city. Yet even a cursory awareness of the 
area’s history indicates Chinatown and East Hastings Street long functioned as 
Strathcona’s commercial district prior to choosing the DTES as a dumping ground 
for the province’s indigent and mentally-challenged. Few of City Hall’s current 
decisions regarding density and heritage support this “green” goal. Instead, 
necessary small businesses have been driven out of, and replaced by grossly over-
priced sneaker shops, and transient bars and restaurants.   
 
 
Requiring Beedie Group to reconsider its project from the ground up will do little to 
address Council’s history of poor decisions in the area. It would however, go a little 
way towards demonstrating we are not entirely defined by the needs of re10lators, 
developers and off-shore investors. 
 
 
Best regards,  
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 12:49 AM
To: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Cc:
Subject: A Letter to the Mayor
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 6:27 PM
Subject: Comments on 105 Keefer Street Rezoning
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From: D'Agostini, Marco
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 9:43 AM
To: Jankovic, Zlatan; Cheng, Paul
Subject: FW: In regards to Chinatown

From: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 9:31 AM
To: Jason Chow
Subject: RE: In regards to Chinatown

From:
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 5:45 PM
To: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Cc:
Subject: In regards to Chinatown
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From: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:43 PM
To: Lenore S. Clemens
Subject: RE: Mayor has promises to keep

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:03 PM
To: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Subject: Mayor has promises to keep
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 10:32 PM
To: David Yee; Dexter Lam; Dunnet, Allison; Fred Kwok; Fred Mah; george yee; Gilbert Lam;
Harry Lee; Helen Ma; Inge Roecker; Inge Roecker | UBC SALA; Jessica Chen;  Jim Yee; Joe, Wesley; Judy Lam Maxwell;
Kenneth Liu; kingyeungwong; Ko Man Chow; Lim, Orville D; Mimi Lam; Nathan Edelson; Peter Chan; richard chang; Rick Lam; Stephen Chow; Tanis Yarnell; Au,
Wendy; William Ma; Yi Fu Su
Subject: Fwd: Rezoning Application - 105 Keefer Street

Email Sender

―
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From: McNaney, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 1:04 PM
To: Drobot, Dwayne; Cheng, Paul
Subject: FW: VCRC: Rezoning application for 105 Keefer Street

Kevin McNaney

 | VANCOUVER – DOWNTOWN DIVISION
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES | CITY OF VANCOUVER 

From: Carol Lee [mailto:calee@linacare.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 3:44 PM
To: Jang, Kerry; Louie, Raymond; Meggs, Geoff; Reimer, Andrea
Cc: McNaney, Kevin; Wanklin, Tom; Joe, Wesley; Hoese, Karen; Joe Wai Architect; Fred Mah; Jun Ing; Henry Tom;
Prof. Henry Yu
Subject: VCRC: Rezoning application for 105 Keefer Street

Carol Lee
Linacare Cosmetherapy Inc.
Third Floor, 127 East Pender Street
Vancouver, BC  V6A 1T6  Canada
O (604) 899-5462 | F (604) 899-5482
calee@linacare.com |www.linacare.com



 
 

Vancouver Chinatown Revitalization Committee 
 Third Floor-127 East Pender Street, Vancouver, BC  V6A 1T6 -  1  - 

Re: Objection to Rezoning Application at 105 Keefer Street and 544 Columbia Street 

Chinatown Vision Chinatown Neighbourhood Plan Chinatown Economic Revitalization Plan

HAHR Rezoning Policy – Concessions and Expectations 
 

Historic Area Height Review

Preserving Chinatown Character 
 



 
 

Vancouver Chinatown Revitalization Committee 
 Third Floor-127 East Pender Street, Vancouver, BC  V6A 1T6 -  2  - 

Bulk, Massing and Density 
 

Context 
 

Community Aspirations 
 

Conclusion 
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
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105 Keefer – Rezoning Application
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